

From: Conover, Dave
Sent: Fri, 21 Mar 2025 17:07:07 +0000
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Andy's email

Thank you!

Dave Conover
Vice President, Government Relations & Communications
(b) (6)



From: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 12:04 PM
To: Conover, Dave <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: Re: Andy's email

[This email message was received from the Internet and came from outside of Kinder Morgan.]

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.

Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender or know the content is safe.

Thanks Dave! His email is andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov

From: Conover, Dave <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 1:00:45 PM
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Andy's email

Hello Alex, thanks you for participating in the call with Kim Dang this morning. She asked me to send the follow up emails to Jarrod and Andy, but I don't have Andy's address. Would you please send that to me? Btw, I was in the Policy Office for Secretaries Abraham and Bodman in Bush 43 – it's a great experience and while I know this is your second tour, I hope you enjoy it!

Dave Conover
Vice President, Government Relations & Communications
(b) (6) (direct)
(b) (6) (cell)
1001 Louisiana Street | Houston, TX 77002



This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
